Sentember 26, 1584

Docket No. 50-186

Dr. Robert M. Brugger, Director
Research Reactor Facility
University of Missouri
Columbia, Missouri 65201

Dear Dr. Brugger:
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME - UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI, COLUMBIA

In response to your letter dated September 7, 1984, requesting an extension of
time for preparation of procedures, training, and implementation of your
emergency plan, we auree with your reasoning and grant the extension of time
until December 17, 1984,

If you have further questions, please contact Robert Carter, our Project Manager
for your facility, at (301) 492-9795,

Sincerely,

Original signed b

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization & Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Docket No. 50-186

Dr. Robert M, Brugger, Director
Research Reactor Facility
University of Missouri
Columbia, Missouri 65201

Cear Dr. Brugger:
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME - UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI, COLUMBIA

In response to your letter dated September 7, 1984, recuesting an extension of
time for preparation of procedures, training, and implementation of your

emergency plan, we agree with your reasoning and grant the extension of time
until December 17, 1984,

If you have further questions, please contact Robert Carter, our Project Manager
for your facility, at (301) 492-6795,

Sincerely,

s Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief i
Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page






